

**MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON  
16 OCTOBER 2018**

**Present:** Councillors Raynes, Bartlett, Hopkinson, Lane, Taylor, Woods  
Also present: 1 Member of the Public, Cllrs Sue Burfoot, Jacqui Stevens & Steve Flitter

**72/2019 APOLOGIES**

Councillors Gray, Winder & Strange

**73/2019 VARIATION OF ORDER OF BUSINESS**

None

**74/2019 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

None

**75/2019 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION**

**75.2019.1 PUBLIC SPEAKING**

None

**75.2019.2 POLICE MATTERS**

There were no police in attendance. However, the matter of speeding on the A615 has returned.

**75.2019.3 REPRESENTATIONS OR EVIDENCE FROM MEMBERS  
DECLARING A PREJUDICIAL INTEREST**

None

**76/2019 MINUTES OF FULL COUNCIL**

The Minutes of full council held 18 September were received..

**77/2019 EXCLUSIONS**

None

**78/2019 COMMUNITY HALL**

All Councillors have received a copy of the Lease with a request for comments, some comments have been received, and these have been looked at in relation to the final lease.

**79/2019 PLANNING MATTERS**

**79.2019.1 Planning Applications for Consideration:**

**18/00772/DCOND** Discharge of condition(s) 2 and 3 at Sunnyside Farm Whitelea Lane Tansley – in view of the contentious issues on this site, it was RESOLVED: to ask for the plans before comments can be made

**17/01049/DCOND** Discharge of condition(s) 2 at Brook Cottage Oaksedge Lane Tansley –

RESOLVED: to ask for a copy of the plans before the parish council can comment.

**79.2019.2 Planning Decisions**

**18/00860/FUL** Formation of off road parking area at 10 The Rocks Tansley – permitted with conditions

**18/00234/AMD/2** Non material amendment – change position of window at Burn Hill Church Street, Tansley – granted

### **79.2019.3 Planning Issues:**

A site meeting has been called for the Whitelea development site on 23/10/2018, notification received today. The considerable discussion considered the number of changes to the plans, the look of the properties, and the Parish Council felt that a new application should be put in, but the site meeting suggests that DDDC will pass the current application.

There is also concern regarding Oak Tree Gardens, on Plot 2, there is to be a change of a garage into a room, plans have not been submitted for this.

### **80/2019 SCHOOL BUS, WALKING ROUTES**

Slacks are picking up all children and some days there are a number of them having to stand. Cllr Burfoot has been in touch with DCC and will arrange to walk the route to determine how suitable it is, so that the best route can be determined.

### **81/2019 FETE FIELD**

The Contractor wishes to commence work very soon, neighbours will be notified etc.

### **82/2019 ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES**

#### **82.2019.1 Footpath Update**

Nothing much to report; there is an electric fence running on the right hand side of Footpath 2, there is plenty of signage to inform users.

The hedge needs cutting at Tawny Croft to ensure safe passage for pedestrians.

The nettles have been cut on Footpath 12 on The Knoll.

There is a problem with the path from the back of Paddock Motors to the A615, it needs clearing.

#### **82.2019.2 Winter Planting**

Planting has been carried out, one of the planters might be resited to where the old phone box was.

#### **82.2019.3 Firework Display parking**

The Clerk would enquire about marshals, insurance and parking.

#### **82.2019.4 DCC Snow Warden Scheme**

Once again the village would sign up to this, and order the road salt.

**82.2019.5 Bus Shelter** – the Parish Council would obtain information regarding a bus shelter to site on private land.

#### **82.2019.5 Parking on Bus Stops**

A complaint has been received about parking on the marked bus stop near to the noticeboard. This would be monitored.

### **83/2019 VILLAGE GREEN PLAY EQUIPMENT**

The development at Whitelea needs to be considered within this item, as there is the potential for £13K, and a crazy animal to be installed is in the region of £5K.

### **84/2019 REMEMBRANCE SERVICE HOLY TRINITY CHURCH**

Councillor Lane offered to lay the wreath on behalf of the Parish Council, and as many Parish Councillors that could attend, would.

### **85/2019 DALC CIRCULARS and correspondence**

Circulars were received.

**86/2019 FINANCE**

**86.2019.1**

**Accounts Paid**

Date	Cheque	Payee & Reason	Amount
18.9.2018	001456	DDDC – purchase of sign	150.00
18.9.2018	001457	S Leighton (sal 170.40, stamps 16.08)	186.48
18.9.2018	001458	C Knightley (website)	13.10
18.9.2018	001459	Iansprint (copying)	16.80
18.9.2018	001460	D Wheatcroft (mowing etc)	90.00

**86.2019.2 Income Received**

**86.2019.3 Bank Reconciliation** – received

**86.2019.4 Holy Trinity Church Clock** – grant request.

**RESOLVED:** To award £100.

Meeting closed at 21.05pm .....

**CONFIDENTIAL SESSION**